
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Padma Kuppa, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   

July 14, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – June 23, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1007) – Proposed Evangel Baptist 

Church of Troy Auditorium, South of Maple, West of Dequindre (2900 Lovington), Section 
36, Currently Zoned RT (One Family Attached Residential) and IB (Integrated Industrial 
and Business) Districts 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 414) – Proposed Speedway Service Station, Southeast Corner of Big Beaver 
and John R (2980 John R), Section 25, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 
(Controlled by Consent Judgment) 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on June 23, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
David Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Prevention 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-037 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-038 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 9, 2015 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Kuppa, Sanzica, Strat 
Abstain: Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Sanzica reported there was no Zoning Board of Appeals meeting in June. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting in June. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant informed the Planning Commission of recently submitted applications. 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 998) – Proposed Murray Plaza, 

West side of Rochester between Vanderpool and Trombley (3385 Rochester), Section 
22, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported the revised Site Plan Application addresses all the items identified 
in his report dated June 3, 2015 and recommended approval of the application. Mr. 
Carlisle noted the revised plans reflect a dense evergreen buffer along the rear property 
line which more than satisfies the landscape requirements. 
 
Mr. Savidant reminded the Board that the applicant circulated building material samples 
at the June 9, 2015 meeting. 
 
The applicant was not present. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-039 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Murray Plaza, located west side of Rochester 
between Vanderpool and Trombley (3385 Rochester), Section 22, within the GB 
(General Business) District, be granted. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
The applicant arrived and was advised the Board granted Preliminary Site Plan 
approval. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

3 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING - ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 247) 

– Oil and Gas Extraction 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a PowerPoint presentation. He addressed the proposed regulations 
as relates to: 
 Zoning District 
 Special Use permit 
 Minimum lot size and setbacks 
 Screening and lighting 
 Potential oil and gas sites (map) 
 Nuisance performance standards 
 Submittal requirements 
 Comparison with Rochester Hills regulations 
 
Mr. Motzny addressed the proposed regulations with respect to the constitutionality and 
non-exclusionary aspects of the law.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Jennifer Halucha of 3219 Abington would like the City to strengthen its proposed 
regulations. She addressed regulations imposed by other communities. 
 
Lois Pylat of 2378 Topaz encouraged members of government to contact Lansing in an 
effort to stop fracking. She addressed the potential for health consequences. 
 
Cynthia Khan of 6902 Aurora addressed the dependency on other countries for energy 
and encouraged the use of our country’s resources. 
 
Toni Kovach of 2370 Topaz would like the City to strengthen the proposed regulations 
and provide protection of those who are in ill health. 
 
Michael Ross of 152 Randall addressed the viable direction in which our country needs 
to go to stabilize its borders and international economy. 
 
John Griffin of American Petroleum Institute, 124 W Allegan, Lansing, encouraged 
interested parties to learn more about the extraction of oil and fracking before speaking 
negatively on the matter. He addressed permitting in Troy, geological findings in 
Oakland County, protection of property rights and State regulations. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

4 
 

Chair Edmunds encouraged residents to contact their State legislators. 
 
Mr. Savidant advised the audience the Planning Commission is the recommending body 
for a proposed text amendment and a Public Hearing will be scheduled at a future City 
Council meeting for consideration. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-040 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that Articles 2, 4, and 6 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, which includes 
miscellaneous provisions related to oil and gas extraction, be amended as printed on 
the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment.  
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 746) – Proposed Troy 
Fire Station No. 4, North side of Maple, East of John R (2103 and 2121 E Maple), Section 
25, From R-1E (One Family Residential) District to NN ‘C’ (Neighborhood Node ‘C’) 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the proposed rezoning as relates to the Master Plan, 
compatibility with the surrounding areas and the rezoning standards of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Mr. Carlisle stated that if the proposed rezoning is approved, the existing fire 
station would remain in service during the construction of the new fire station. He 
recommended approval of the proposed rezoning. 
 
Assistant Fire Chief David Roberts was present. 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed a conceptual drawing of the building layout. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following residents were present to express opposition to the proposed rezoning 
because of the close proximity of the new fire station to their homes. 
 

 Natasha Duda, 2167 E Maple 
 Lena Tereziu, 2155 E Maple 
 Theodhor Duda,  2167 E Maple 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

5 
 

Resolution # PC-2015-06-041 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the R-1E to NN ‘C’ rezoning request, located on the north side of Maple Road, east 
of John R (2103 and 2121 E. Maple Road), in Section 25, being approximately 0.885 
acres in size, be approved. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 013) – Proposed Amber 
Studios and Lofts, East side of Livernois between Vermont and Birchwood, Section 21, 
From O (Office) District to MR (Maple Road) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle introduced the proposed Conditional Rezoning application. He addressed 
the application with respect to the Master Plan and site plan issues relating to height, 
density and parking. 
 
Present were Dennis Cowan of Plunkett Cooney, Jerome Amber of Amber Properties 
Company and Justin Wieber of Stantec. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Master Plan consistency 
 Market demand for studio living 
 Building architecture, height, mezzanine, balcony screening. 
 Good location, positive reuse of vacant property 
 Vacation of alley 
 Parking 
 Snow removal 
 Stormwater management. 
 Surrounding vitality, magnets (MJR Theatre) 
 Single person tenancy 
 Pet policy 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 23, 2015 
  
 
 

6 
 

13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
Mr. Strat shared with the Board that he is moving from the City of Troy and his last 
Planning Commission meeting would be July 14. 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 06 23 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.07.14 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
DATE: July 2, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1007) – Proposed Evangel 

Baptist Church of Troy Auditorium, South of Maple, West of Dequindre (2900 Lovington), 
Section 36, Currently Zoned RT (One Family Attached Residential) and IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) Districts 

 
 
The petitioner SK Properties submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan application for 
a proposed church addition and parking lot expansion at the Evangel Baptist Church of Troy at 
2900 Lovington.  
 
The property is currently zoned RT (north portion) and IB (south portion). Planning Commission 
has the authority to grant Preliminary Site Plan Approval for this project. 
 
The Planning Commission discussed this application at the June 9, 2015 Planning Commission 
Regular meeting and postponed the item to provide the applicant with an opportunity to address 
some site plan shortcomings identified in the report. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project as revised. CWA prepared the report with input from various 
City departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from June 9, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1007  Evangel Baptist Church of Troy  Sec 36\SP-1007 PC Memo 2015 07 14.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1007) – Proposed Evangel Baptist Church of 
Troy Auditorium, South of Maple, West of Dequindre (2900 Lovington), Section 36, Currently Zoned 
RT (One Family Attached Residential) and IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) Districts 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Evangel Baptist Church of Troy Auditorium, located 
south of Maple, west of Dequindre (2900 Lovington), Section 36, within the RT (One Family 
Attached Residential) and IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) Districts, be (granted, subject to 
the applicant addressing the following items at Final Site Plan review: 
 
1. Submit required stormwater calculations and incorporate stormwater best management 

practices where possible. 
2. Incorporate alternative vegetation in detention pond. 
3. Add a 5-foot sidewalk along Lovington or seek a sidewalk waiver. 
4. Submit a landscape plan sealed by a licensed landscape architect. 
 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 1007  Evangel Baptist Church of Troy  Sec 36\Proposed PC Resolution 2015 07 14.doc 



2900 Lovington, Evangel Baptist Church

1: 1,300

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1080217 217Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/12/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



2900 Lovington, Evangel Baptist Church

1: 1,900

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580317 317Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

5/12/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
  Date:  June 3, 2015 
 
 

Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:   Saber Kassab, SK Properties 
 
Project Name:  Evangel Baptist Church Addition 
 
Plan Date:  May 8, 2015 
 
Location:  2900  Lovington Drive, west of Dequindre Road 
 
Zoning:  RT One Family Attached Residential and 
  IB Integrated Industrial Business District 
  (Proposed improvements are located in IB Zoning District) 
 
Action Requested:  Site Plan Approval 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
  
The applicant is requesting site plan approval for an addition and site improvements to an existing 
place of worship located on Lovington Drive, west of Dequindre.  The proposed addition is 5,360 
sq.  ft.,  primarily  sanctuary/assembly  space.  Other  proposed  site  improvements  include 
reconfiguring and increasing the parking lot, adding new landscaping, and providing stormwater 
management.  
 
The northern portion of the subject site is zoned RT One Family Attached Residential; however 
the  southern portion where  the  the building  addition  and parking  lot  expansion  is  zoned  IB 
Integrated  Industrial Business District, and adjacent  to  IB,  Integrated  Industrial Business. The 
building will remain a place of worship, which is a permitted use in the IB Zoning District.  
   



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

2 

The subject site is located within the 100‐year floodplain based on the City’s Flood Hazard Area 
maps (Figure 3).  Due to the building addition and parking lot expansion, the applicant is providing 
a new detention pond at the northwest corner of the site.   
 

Figure 1. Location of Subject Site 
 

 
Source: Google Earth 
 
Figure 2. Zoning for Subject Site 

 

 
Source: City of Troy Zoning Map 

   

SITE 



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

3 

Table 1. Adjacent Properties 
 

  Master Plan  Zoning  Use 

North  Single Family Residential  RT One Family Attached  Residential 

South  Single Family Residential  IB  Integrated  Industrial  Business 
District 

Industrial  

East  Single Family Residential  RT One Family Attached, 
IB  Integrated  Industrial  Business 
District 

Residential 

West  Single Family Residential  RT  One  Family  Attached,  IB 
Integrated Industrial Business District 

Residential 

 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
Topography:  The subject site is generally flat. 
 
Woodlands:  The  subject  site  is  previously  developed.  The  survey  does  not  indicate 

existing woodlands on the site. There are trees along Lovington Drive. 
 
Wetlands:  The survey does not indicate existing wetlands.  
 
Stormwater:  The City’s Flood Hazard Area map indicates that the subject site is located 

within the 100‐year floodplain. Any proposed earth movement will require 
a permit from MDEQ and/or FEMA.  The applicant has proposed a 25‐year 
storm water detention pond at the northwest corner of the site.  Because 
this site  is  located within  the  floodplain, we encourage  the applicant  to 
incorporate stormwater management best management practices.    

 
Figure 3. Flood Hazard Area 

 

 



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

4 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION DISCUSSION 

 
The item was last reviewed by the Planning Commission at their June 9th meeting.  The item 
was tabled to allow the applicant to address the following:  
 

1. Work  with  engineering  department  regarding  stormmwater  and  incorporate  best 
management practices. 

 
The applicant has revised their stormwater design at the northeast corner of the site. The 
revised stormwater design appears to be more visual appealing but does not appear to 
incorporate any best management practices.  The applicant has not provided stormwater 
calculations to the city to determine if pond is sized accordingly.     
 

Items to be addressed:  As part of final site plan the applicant should submit required stormwater 
calculations and incorporate stormwater best management practices where possible.   
 

2. Provide a sidewalk along the entire length of the handicapped spaces. 
 

The applicant has provided a sidewalk along the entire length of the handicapped spaces.   
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

3. Add a 5‐foot sidewalk along Lovington or seek a sidewalk waiver. 
 

The applicant has not added a sidewalk along Lovington.  They will be required to seek a 
waiver 
 

Items to be addressed: Applicant should add a 5‐foot sidewalk along Lovington or seek a sidewalk 
waiver. 
 

4. Provide a 10‐foot greenbelt for the area of the expanded parking lot or seek a variance 
from the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 
The applicant has amended their parking lot to provide a 10‐foot greenbelt.  All parking is 
compliant with regards to setbacks.  
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

5. Relocate the three spaces adjacent to the existing building.   
 

The applicant has relocated the three (3) spaces as requested. 
 

Items to be addressed: None 



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

5 

 
6. Provide a landscape plan that is prepared and sealed by a licensed landscape architect. 

 
The applicant has provided a revised landscape plan.  We note that the plan is not sealed 
by a licensed landscape architect. 
 

Items to be addressed:  For the final site plan submittal, the applicant should submit a landscape 
plan sealed by a licensed landscape architect. 
 

7. In relation to the parking lot setback noted above, the applicant shall provide a ten‐foot 
greenbelt with screening alternative 1 or 2 or obtain variance  from Zoning Board of 
Appeals. 

 
The applicant has amended their parking lot to provide a 10‐foot greenbelt.  All parking is 
compliant with regards to setbacks.  The applicant has added a landscape screening in the 
location of the new parking area.  
 

Items to be addressed:  None  
 

8. Make the stormwater detention either more of an amenity or natural feature of the site 
or relocate to a less visible location on site. 

 
The applicant has revised their stormwater design at the northeast corner of the site. The 
applicant has not provided stormwater calculations to the city to determine  if pond  is 
sized accordingly.   The applicant has not appeared to  incorporate any stormwater best 
management practices.  The detention system is landscaped with grass.  
 

Items to be addressed:   As part of final site plan, submit required stormwater calculations and 
incorporate stormwater best management practices where possible and incorporate alternative 
vegetation in detention pond.   
 

9. Add an additional landscape island within the row of 26 spaces. 
 

The applicant has added a large landscape island as requested.  
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

10. Meet lighting level standard. 
 

The applicant has resubmitted a lighting plan that meets the photometric requirements. 
 

Items to be addressed: None 
   



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

6 

 
11. Provide fixture height for freestanding pole lighting. 

 
The pole heights will not be greater than 25 feet.  
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

12. Provide a fixture cut sheet to ensure lighting is fully shielded. 
 

The applicant has provided information on the lighting plan notes either “meets nighttime 
friendly criteria” or “full shielded”  
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

13. Reduce lighting levels at night to reduce impact on adjacent homes. 
 

The applicant has added a note to plan that states that all lights will be turned off after 
services. 
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 

14. Applicant is encouraged to enhance façade treatment along the north elevation. 
 

The applicant has added a decorative cross feature to the front elevation, and is proposing 
brick face to match existing church.   
 

Items to be addressed: None 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
We recommend preliminary site plan approval provided the following  items are addressed for 
final site plan review:  

 Submit required stormwater calculations and incorporate stormwater best management 
practices where possible.   

 Incorporate alternative vegetation in detention pond.   

 Add a 5‐foot sidewalk along Lovington or seek a sidewalk waiver 

 Submit a landscape plan sealed by a licensed landscape architect.   
   



Evangel Baptist Church 
June 25, 2015 

 

7 

 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 

 
 
#    225‐1431 
 
cc:  Saber Kassab, Applicant   

Haris Hakim, Engineer 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL  JUNE 9, 2015 
   
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
7. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1007) – Proposed Evangel 

Baptist Church of Troy Auditorium, South of Maple, West of Dequindre (2900 
Lovington), Section 36, Currently Zoned RT (One Family Attached Residential) and IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) Districts 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application. He addressed the 
parking lot layout, stormwater management, lighting and elevations. Mr. Carlisle 
said there are 14 outstanding items noted in his report. He suggested the 
Planning Commission in its consideration of the application give direction to the 
applicant and request the applicant to come back with revisions to the site plan. 
 
Saber Kassab of SK Properties and an Evangel Baptist Church member 
addressed the temporary parking lot. Mr. Kassab indicated the architect for the 
project is working on the issues cited by the Planning Consultant and assured 
compliance with all the outstanding items. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Frontage of church property; reflection of church. 
 Stormwater management features. 
 Staff cooperation to work with applicant. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-06-035 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone the Preliminary Site Plan application for the proposed 
Evangel Baptist Church of Troy Auditorium located south of Maple, west of 
Dequindre (2900 Lovington), Section 36, within the RT (One Family Attached 
Residential) and IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) Districts, to allow the 
applicant the opportunity to address items identified in the Planning Consultant 
report dated June 3, 2015 and submit revised plans. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Kuppa, Tagle 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 





Evangel Baptist Church
 Addition

Evangel Baptist Church
 Addition

-  COVER SHEET

-  SURVEY

SP-1 PRPOSED SITE PLAN

SP-2 PROPOSED LANSCAPE PLAN

SP-3 PROPOSED GRADING PLAN

SP-4 PROPOSED LIGHTING -PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

A-1 PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

A-2 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

A-3    PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

COVER SHEET

DATE: 05/08/2015

REVISIONS SHEET NOS.

OWNER:
Evangel Baptist Church

06/18/2015 SP-1, SP-2, SP-3, SP-4, A-1, A-2 AND A-3





6
'
-
0
"

CLASS A CONCRETE 3500 PSI

AT 28 DAYS - TYPICAL

M
I
N

.

3
'
-
6
"

TYPICAL 

DUMPSTER

6
"

8
"

CONC. PAD

MASONRY BLOCK WALLW/VENEER

MATCHING PROPOSED BUILDING

8"

(3) 8" DIA. STEEL

BUMPER POSTS (TYP)

PER PLAN

DUMPSTER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text
The area will be grassed and the pond will be emptied within 48 hours

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text

Saif
Typewritten Text



NOTE:

THE INSTALLATION OF SPRINKLERS ARE REQUIRED TO ENSURE

THE MAINTENANCE  OF ALL LANDSCAPING LOCATED IN

PERMANENTLY IMPROVED FRONT YARD AREAS.

NOTE:

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED WITHIN ONE

GROWING SEASON,AS NEEDED

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass





0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.1

1.4

1.7

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.5

1.1

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

1.3

1.5

2.1

2.8

3.1

3.3

2.9

2.4

1.7

1.5

0.9

0.6

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.4

1.8

2.0

3.0

3.3

3.5

3.1

2.3

1.8

1.7

1.1

0.7

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

2.0

2.6

2.6

3.5

4.4

4.6

4.0

3.0

2.5

2.4

1.5

0.7

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.2

2.3

3.2

3.3

4.7

6.6

7.1

5.5

4.0

3.2

2.8

1.6

0.8

1.3

2.6

3.6

3.6

5.7

8.2

6.9

4.5

3.6

3.1

1.8

0.8

1.3

2.4

3.3

3.4

5.2

7.4

7.8

6.1

4.1

3.3

2.9

1.7

0.8

1.2

2.2

2.9

2.8

3.8

5.1

5.3

4.3

3.2

2.9

2.6

1.5

0.8

1.0

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.8

3.3

3.4

3.1

2.4

1.9

1.9

1.2

0.7

0.8

1.3

1.6

2.2

3.0

3.4

3.6

3.1

2.5

1.7

1.5

1.0

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.6

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.2

1.8

1.3

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.1

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.9

1.5

2.2

2.7

2.9

2.5

1.9

1.2

0.8

0.5

0.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.5

2.7

2.2

2.0

1.1

0.6

0.4

1.6

2.9

2.8

4.0

5.1

3.5

2.8

2.4

1.3

0.6

0.4

1.8

3.4

3.6

6.1

7.2

5.0

3.4

2.7

1.3

0.7

0.5

1.6

3.1

3.0

4.3

5.7

3.8

3.0

2.4

1.3

0.7

0.5

1.5

2.3

2.2

3.0

3.6

2.7

2.2

2.1

1.2

0.6

0.4

1.0

1.6

2.3

3.0

3.4

2.8

2.0

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.0

1.4

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.6

1.1

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

8.3

B-1

C-2

D-3

Plan View

Scale  1" = 20'

LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS

No. Label X Y Z MH Orientation Tilt X Y Z

Location Aim

1 B 314.2 342.7 25.0 25.0 0.0 0.0

2 C 114.7 341.8 25.0 25.0 0.0 0.0

3 D 381.3 283.3 16.0 16.0 90.5 0.0 381.3 283.3 0.0

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

Symbol Label Qty File Lumens LLF WattsCatalog Number Description Lamp

A 0 KSF2_400M_R

4SC_(PROBE)

.ies

32000 0.81 462

B 1 KSF2_250M_R

4SC_(PROBE)

(1).ies

20000 0.81 1188

D 1 TWH_175M_F

S_(PROBE).ie

s

12800 0.81 213

C 1 KSF2_400M_R

4SC_(PROBE)

.ies

32000 0.81 1848

KSF2 400M R4SC

(PROBE)

Specification Area

Luminaire, 400W Metal

Halide, R4SC Sharp Cutoff

Reflector, Full Cutoff

MEETS THE 'NIGHTTIME

FRIENDLY' CRITERIA

ONE 400-WATT CLEAR

ED-28 METAL HALIDE,

HORIZONTAL POSITION.

KSF2 250M R4SC

(PROBE)

Specification Area

Luminaire, 250W Metal

Halide, R4SC Sharp Cutoff

Reflector, Full Cutoff

MEETS THE 'NIGHTTIME

FRIENDLY' CRITERIA

ONE 250-WATT CLEAR

BT-28 METAL HALIDE,

HORIZONTAL POSITION.

TWH 175M FS

(PROBE)

DIE-CAST GENERAL

PURPOSE WALLPACK

WITH GLASS

REFRACTOR AND FULL

SHIELD

ONE 175-WATT CLEAR

ED-28 METAL HALIDE,

HORIZONTAL POSITION.

KSF2 400M R4SC

(PROBE)

Specification Area

Luminaire, 400W Metal

Halide, R4SC Sharp Cutoff

Reflector, Full Cutoff

MEETS THE 'NIGHTTIME

FRIENDLY' CRITERIA

ONE 400-WATT CLEAR

ED-28 METAL HALIDE,

HORIZONTAL POSITION.

STATISTICS

Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calc Zone #2

Calc Zone #1

0.1 fc 0.2 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / A

1.4 fc 8.3 fc 0.1 fc 83.0:1 14.0:1



FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
AREA: +/- 13,061  GROSS S.F.



WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"



EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"



  PC 2015.07.14 
  Agenda Item # 6 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 2, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 414) – Proposed Speedway Service Station, Southeast Corner of Big 
Beaver and John R (2980 John R), Section 25, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District (Controlled by Consent Judgment) 

 
The petitioner Speedway LLC submitted the above referenced Special Use and Preliminary Site 
Plan application for proposed improvements to an existing Speedway service station. The 
property is also controlled by a Consent Judgment which permits the use as a service station, 
subject to the provisions of the H-S Highway Service district. These provisions were repealed in 
2011. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Consent Judgment 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 414 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 414  Speedway Convenience Store Sec 25\SU 414 PC Memo 07 14 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 414) – 
Proposed Speedway Service Station, Southeast Corner of Big Beaver and John R (2980 
John R), Section 25, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District (Controlled by 
Consent Judgment) 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed improvements to the Speedway service station, located at the southeast corner 
of Big Beaver and John R (2980 John R), Section 25, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District (Controlled by Consent Judgment), be (granted, subject to the applicant 
resubmitting the following items as part of Final Site Plan review: 
 
1. Remove the ten (10) spaces adjacent to Big Beaver Road. 
2. Submit canopy elevations that are architecturally compatible to the principal building.  
3. Confirm that the masonry of new building matches existing masonry of the building. 
4. Resubmit lighting and photometric plan that is compliant with Section 13.05. 
 
_____________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 414  Speedway Convenience Store Sec 25\Proposed Resolution SU 414 2015 07 14.doc 



SPEEDWAY 2980 John R

1: 1,300

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1080217 217Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/16/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



SPEEDWAY 2980 John R

1: 1,900

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580317 317Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/16/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 

 Date:  June 25, 2015 
 

Special Use Review / Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 

 
 
Applicant:  Speedway #2344 
 
Project Name:  Speedway 
 
Plan Date:  May 25, 2015 
 
Location:  2980 John R.  Southeast corner of John R and Big Beaver  
 
Zoning:  GB, General Business (controlled by 1988 Consent Judgement) 
 
Action Requested:  Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant  is  requesting approval of a  special use and preliminary  site plan  to make  the  following 
changes to the existing speedway located at 2980 John R.: 

 Relocation of the fuel pumps and canopy. 

 Relocation of the dumpster and rescreening of trash enclosure. 

 New recycle storage building adjacent to new trash enclosure screening.  

 Reconfiguration and addition of two (2) on‐site parking spaces.   
 
The 1.1 acre site is currently used as an automobile fueling station and contains an existing 2,300 sq. ft. 
building.   Site access will remain in its current location.   

 
The  site  is  controlled  by  a  1988  Consent  Judgement, which  requires  that  the  site  be  developed  in 
accordance with the former Highway Service District zoning regulations. The site never received a special 
use permit.  The applicant is seeking preliminary site plan approval and a special use permit.   



Speedway 
June 30, 2015 

2 

 
The table below summarizes the zoning districts and land uses surrounding the subject site. 
 

  North  South  East  West 

Zoning District  GB  GB  GB  PUD 

Land Use  Commercial  Commercial   Commercial  Commercial  

 
An aerial photograph of the subject site is shown below. 
 

Figure 1 
Aerial Image of Subject Site and Vicinity 

 

 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

 
The  site has been developed as a gas  station.   The proposed changes will not affect  the  sites natural 
resources.  

 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT
 

The existing building  is  located on  the  south end of  the  site. As noted,  the applicant  is making minor 
changes to the site including:  

 Relocation of the fuel pumps and canopy. 



Speedway 
June 30, 2015 

3 

 Relocation of dumpster and rescreening of trash enclosure. 

 New recycle storage building adjacent to new trash enclosure screening.  

 Reconfiguration and addition of two (2) onsite parking spaces.  
 
Site access will remain in its current location.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

HIGHWAY SERVICE REQUIREMENT 
 
The  site  is  controlled  by  a  1988  Consent  Judgement, which  requires  that  the  site  be  developed  in 
accordance with the former Highway Service District zoning regulations.  In the former Highway Service 
district canopies are required to meet the following setbacks:  
 

Setback  Canopy Support  Pump Islands  Canopy Edge 

Front (any street)  35 ft.  30 ft.  25 ft.  

Side  20 ft.  20 ft.  10 ft.  

Rear  30 ft.   20 ft.   20 ft.  

 
The proposed canopy meets all the required setbacks.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

PARKING 
 
The applicant is adding seven (7) parking spaces in front of the building.  In addition, they are adding ten 
(10) spaces adjacent to Big Beaver.  Those ten (10) spaces adjacent to Big Beaver Road are not necessary 
and poorly located.  By removing those spaces, the applicant is providing twenty (20) spaces plus parking 
adjacent to each fuel pump, which should be sufficient for the proposed use.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  Remove the ten (10) spaces adjacent to Big Beaver Road.    
 

ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant did not submit canopy elevations.  As set forth in Section 6.28.B, the canopy structure shall 
be designed and constructed to be architecturally compatible to the principle building.  
 
The applicant is proposing a new recycle storage building adjacent to the existing building.  The recycle 
storage building  is proposed as masonry.   It  is difficult to tell from the submitted elevations  if the new 
building masonry matches the existing masonry of the building.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). The applicant should submit canopy elevations that are architecturally 
compatible to the principle building; and 2). Confirm that masonry of new building matches existing 
masonry of the building.  
 



Speedway 
June 30, 2015 

4 

 

LIGHTING 
 
Site lighting includes twenty‐four (24) under canopy lights and five (5) pole mounted lights.  The lighting 
level exceeds the standards set forth in Section 13.05, Lighting: 

 Maximum of one (1) footcandle is exceeded along east property line. 

 Maximum of twenty (20) footcandles is exceeded.  

 Pole height is limited to 25 feet.  Pole height was not indicated. 
 
The fixtures are compliant.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  Resubmit lighting and photometric plan that is compliant with Section 13.05.   
 

LANDSCAPING & SCREENING 
 
The applicant is adding three (3) trees along John R. and four (4) trees along Big Beaver greenbelts.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None.   
 

SPECIAL USE STANDARDS 
 
General Special Use Standards:  Section 9.03 requires that the Planning Commission consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses.  The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area.  In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses. 

 
  The existing automobile fueling station is surrounded by automobile‐oriented commercial uses. The 

modest improvements to the site is consistent with the adjacent uses.   
 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in accordance 

with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub‐area and corridor 
plans.  

 
  An automobile fueling station is a common use in an automobile‐oriented commercial corridor.   
 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. Efforts 
shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

 
  The site provides adequate vehicular access and pedestrian circulation within the site.  Considering 

the nature of this use, normal traffic volumes are anticipated and are not forecasted to increase 
beyond what would normally be expected for other uses in the district. 

 



Speedway 
June 30, 2015 

5 

4. Impact on Public Services.  The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 
facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools.  Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden. 

 
  The proposed special use is not anticipated to create any additional impact on public services, such 

as police or utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district. 
 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  

 
  Provided the applicant addresses those items listed in the report, all zoning ordinance standards 

have been met.   
 
6.  Impact on the Overall Environment.  The proposed Special Use shall not unreasonably impact the 

quality of natural features and the environment in comparison to the impacts associated with typical 
permitted uses. 

 
  The proposed special use may not unreasonably impact the quality of natural features and the 

environment in comparison to impacts associated with typical permitted uses for this site.  The 
applicant is required to comply with all federal and state environmental laws.   

 
7.  Special Use Approval Specific Requirements.  The general standards and requirements of this Section 

are basic to all uses authorized by Special Use Approval.  The specific and detailed requirements 
relating to particular uses and area requirements must also be satisfied for those uses. 

 
The specific and detailed requirements relating to automobile fueling stations have been 
addressed.  

 
Provided that the applicant addresses the noted site plan issues, we find that the application meets all 
the required special use standards.   
 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We find that the application meets all the required special use standards.   We recommend that the 
Planning Commission grant the special use approval and preliminary site plan approval provided that the 
applicant resubmit the following items as part of the final site plan review:  
 
1. Remove the ten (10) spaces adjacent to Big Beaver Road.    
2. Submit canopy elevations that are architecturally compatible to the principle building.     
3. Confirm that the masonry of new building matches existing masonry of the building.  
4. Resubmit lighting and photometric plan that is compliant with Section 13.05.   



Speedway 
June 30, 2015 

6 

 
 
 











































KEY NOTE

FINISH KEY
ACCESSORY / FIXTURE

WINDOW TYPE

DOOR TYPE

REVISION NUMBER

ROOM NUMBER

WALL TYPE

NORTH ARROW

ELEVATION AFF

PLAN ELEVATION

WALL SECTION

ELEVATION

DETAIL

STRUCTURAL GRID

MATCH LINE

STORE No. 2344

#

#
xx

#
#-#

#
#-##

#

#

#

NORTH

#
#-#

COL

XX
XX

X

DETAIL #
SHEET #

TROY, MI2980 JOHN R ROAD
INTERIOR ALTERATIONS

SYMBOLS AND MATERIALS

UNDISTURBED EARTH OR
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

COMPACTED EARTH
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

POROUS FILL OR SUBBASE

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

PRECAST-CONCRETE

GROUT

CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

BRICK

STEEL

ALUMINUM

CODE DATAABBREVIATIONS

VICINITY MAP CONSULTANTS

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

ARCHITECT
CESO, INC.
8534 YANKEE STREET, SUITE 2B
DAYTON, OH  45458
937.435.8584  (PH)

CONTINUOUS WOOD
FRAMING

WOOD BLOCKING

PLYWOOD

FINISHED WOOD

BATT INSULATION

RIGID INSULATION

GYPSUM BOARD

CERAMIC TILE

ACOUSTICAL CEILING

CARPET

PLAN /DETAIL
CALLOUT

& AND
L ANGLE
@ AT
X BY
# NUMBER

A/C AIR CONDITION(ER) (ING)
AB ANCHOR BOLT
ACOUST ACOUSTICAL
ACT ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE
ADJ ADJUSTABLE
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
APPROX APPROXIMATELY
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL

BLDG BUILDING
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BR BRICK
BRG BEARING
BTM BOTTOM
BUR BUILT UP ROOFING

C/C CENTER TO CENTER
CJ CONSTRUCTION JOINT
C/L CENTER LINE
CAR CARPET

   (ROLL GOODS/ BROADLOOM)
CBB CEMENTITIOUS BACKER BOARD
CCT CUBICAL CURTAIN TRACK
CLG CEILING
CLO CLOSET
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONF CONFERENCE
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONTR CONTRACTOR
CORR CORRIDOR
CPT CARPET TILE
CRS COURSE
CT CERAMIC TILE

DBL DOUBLE
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DN DOWN
DS DOWN SPOUT
DP DEEP
DR DOOR
DET DETAIL
DWG DRAWING

EA EACH
EF EACH FACE
EIFS EXTERIOR INSULATION

FINISH SYSTEM
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATION

NOTES:
1. FOR ADDITIONAL REFERENCE THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY STANDARDS-
C.S.I. DOCUMENT TD -2-4 ABBREVIATIONS.
2. THIS LEGEND DOES NOT ASSUME THAT ALL ABBREVIATIONS ARE USED.

ENCL ENCLOSED (SURE)
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
ETC ET CETERA
ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN
EW EACH WAY
EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EXIST EXISTING
EXT EXTERIOR

FD FLOOR DRAIN
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIN FINISH 
FIXT FIXTURE
FL FLOOR
FLDR FOLDING DOOR
FM FACTORY MUTUAL
FR FIRE RATED
FRTW FIRE RETARDANT

     TREATED WOOD
FSS FOLDING SHOWER SEAT
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GB GRAB BAR
GC GENTRAL CONTRACTOR
GFCMU GROUND FACE CONCRETE

   MASONRY UNITS
GL GLASS, GLAZING
GLB GLASS BLOCK
GLCMU GLAZED FACE CONCRETE

   MASONRY UNITS
GYPLS GYPSUM PLASTER
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD

H HIGH, HEIGHT
HC HANDICAPPED
HD HAND DRYER
HDWE HARDWARE
HDWD HARDWOOD
HM HOLLOW METAL
HORIZ HORIZONTAL(LY)
HR HOUR
HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING,

   AIR CONDITIONING

ID INSIDE DIAMETER
INSUL INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
INTERMED INTERMEDIATE
INV INVERT
IRWC IMPACT RESISTANT WALL

   COVERING

JAN JANITOR
JB JUNCTION BOX

JT JOINT

LAM LAMINATED
LAV LAVATORY
LF LINEAR FEET
LIN LINOLEUM
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL

M MIRROR
MAINT MAINTENANCE
MATL MATERIAL
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MTL METAL
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MO MASONRY OPENING
MOLD MOLDING
MTD MOUNTED

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OC ON CENTER
OCC.  OCCUPANTS
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

PART'N PARTITION
PERIM PERIMETER
PL PLATE
P/L PROPERTY LINE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLBG PLUMBING
PLS PLASTER
PNL PANEL
PTD PAINTED (PAINTED FINISH)
PR PAIR
PROJ PROJECT
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PLYWD PLYWOOD

RAD RADIUS
RD ROOF DRAIN
REBAR REINFORCING BAR
RECT RECTANGULAR
REINF REINFORCEMENT
REQ REQUIRED
REP REPRESENTATIVE
RFG RECESSED FOOT GRILL
RM ROOM

R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
RWC RAIN WATER CONDUCTOR
S/H SEALER HARDENER
SC SOLID CORE
SF SQUARE FOOT
SFCMU SPLIT FACE CONCRETE

   MASONRY UNITS
SGB STRUCTURAL GLAZED

      BLOCK
SIM SIMILAR
SK SINK
SOG SLAB ON GRADE
SPEC SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SRGB SAG-RESIATANT GYPSUM

   BOARD
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STC SOUND TRANSMISSION

   CLASS
STD STANDARD
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SUPPL SUPPLEMENTARY
SUSP SUSPENDED
SV SHEET VINYL
SVT SOLID VINYL TILE

TEMP TEMPERED
T/BM TOP OF BEAM
T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
THR THRESHOLD
T/JST TOP OF JOIST
TKBD TACK BOARD
TOM TOP OF MASONRY
TOS TOP OF SLAB
T/ST TOP OF STEEL
TTD TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER
TYP TYPICAL

UNO UNLESS NOTED
   OTHERWISE

V VINYL
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE

W/ WITH
WC WATER CLOSET
WD WOOD
W/O WITHOUT
WR WASTE RECEPTACLE
WPT WOOD- PRESERVATIVE

   TREATED
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC

THE BUILDING DESIGN SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES
BUILDING 2012 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE
MECHANICAL 2012 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE (MECHANICAL)
ELECTRICAL 2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
PLUMBING 2012 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE (PLUMBING)
ENERGY 2009 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE (UNIFORM ENERGY CODE)
FIRE 2003 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE
ACCESSIBILITY MICHIGAN BARRIER FREE DESIGN LAW

TYPE OF PROJECT :  INTERIOR ALTERATIONS & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION - CHAPTER 3
  USE GROUP M SECTION 309

GENERAL BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS - CHAPTER 5  (TABLE 503)
1 STORY (40') - 9,000 S.F. ALLOWED - 2,339 S.F. ACTUAL

TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION - CHAPTER 6 (SECTION 602.5)
VB

INTERIOR FINISHES CHAPTER 8
WALL & CEILING FINISHES - SECTION 803

CLASS "B" - CORRIDORS
FLAME SPREAD INDEX: 26-75
SMOKE DEVELOPMENT RATING: 0-450

CLASS "C" - ROOMS & ENCLOSED SPACES
FLAME SPREAD INDEX: 76-200
SMOKE DEVELOPMENT RATING: 0-450

INTERIOR FLOOR FINISH - SECTION 804
CLASS II (0.22 WATTS/CM SQUARED OR GREATER)

MEANS OF EGRESS
OCCUPANT LOAD- SECTION 1004

SALES AREA - 1 PER 30 S.F.
OTHER AREAS - 1 PER 300 S.F.

OCCUPANT LOAD - CALCULATED
SALES AREA - 33 OCC. (983 S.F.)
OTHER AREAS - 5 OCC. (1356 S.F.)
TOTAL - 38 OCCUPANTS

REQUIRED EGRESS WIDTH - SECTION 1005
38 OCC. x 0.20 = 7.6"
PROVIDED EGRESS WIDTH - 108"

EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE - SECTION 1016
REQUIRED EXIT TRAVEL DISTANCE -150' MAX.
PROVIDED EXIT TRAVEL DISTANCE - LESS THAN 150'

NUMBER OF EXITS - SECTION 1021
MIN. NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED/ PROVIDED - 1 EXIT REQUIRED/ 2 EXITS PROVIDED

PLUMBING FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS
PLUMBING FIXTURE CALCULATION  REQUIRED PROVIDED
WATER CLOSET, MEN 1 PER 500 OCC. 1 1
WATER CLOSET, WOMEN 1 PER 500 OCC. 1 1
LAVATORIES, MEN 1 PER 750 OCC. 1 1
LAVATORIES, WOMEN 1 PER 750 OCC. 1 1
DRINKING FOUNTAINS 1 PER 1,000 OCC. 1       WATER DISPENSER

         PROVIDED
MOP SINK 1 SERVICE SINK 1 1

SITE LOCATION

DRAWING TITLE
COMMON

TITLE SHEET2344-CV

2344-A-1
ARCHITECTURAL

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SHEET #

FLOOR / FINISH / EQUIPMENT PLANS
2344-A-2

CIVIL
DEMOLITION PLAN2344-CD

DRAWING TITLESHEET #
CIVIL SUPPORT

PAVEMENT & CURBING DETAILSSTD-CP-1
YARD EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONSTD-QS-1

PLOT PLAN
2344-CG
2344-CS

GRADING PLAN

CIVIL ENGINEER
CESO, INC.
8534 YANKEE STREET, SUITE 2B
DAYTON, OH  45458
937.435.8584  (PH)

PIPING AND UTILITY PLAN
LANDSCAPE PLAN

2344-CU
2344-LP

TYPICAL ISLAND AND CONCRETE SLAB DETAILSSTD-SB-2

STRUCTURAL SUPPORT
STANDARD CANOPY BASE DETAILSTD-SB-1            
MASONRY DUMPSTER ENCLOSURESTD-SS-2B2       

PLUMBING & MECHANICAL SUPPORT

ELECTRICAL SUPPORT

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN2344-FLE

THIRD PARTY ENGINEERING SUPPORT
PHOTOMETRIC PREPARED BY LSi INDUSTRIES:
LO-127744-1 LIGHTING PROPOSAL

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN2344-CX
SIGNAGE PLAN2344-SS

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CESO NO: DATE

C
O

U
N
TY

: 
O

A
KL

A
N
D

S
TO

R
E 

#2
3
4
4

751398.01

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
:

2
9
8
0
 J

O
H
N
 R

 R
O

A
D

TR
O

Y,
 M

I 4
8
0
8
3
 

DRWG.
NO.

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 S
pe

ed
w
ay

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

pe
ed

w
ay

.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE
THIS DRAWING WAS SPECIFICALLY

PREPARED FOR USE IN REGARDS TO THE
PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT AND IS NOT SUITABLE FOR USE
FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT.  USE OF THIS
DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR EXAMPLE
ON ANOTHER PROJECT REQUIRES THE

SERVICES OF PROPERLY LICENSED
ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.

REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT

AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

CESO

BWH

TI
TL

E 
S
H
EE

T



T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

SAN

STM

W

G

UGE

UGT

OHE

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

SAN

STM

W

G

UGE

UGT

X X X X X X X X

SAN

STM

W

G

UGE

UGT

X X X X X X X X

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



EXISTING SPEEDWAY
2,350 SQFT

BLOCK BUILD

#2980 JOHN R. ROAD
F.F.E - 643.50'

T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UG
E

UGE
UGE

UG
E

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGE UGE

W

EXISTING SPEEDWAY
2,350 SQFT

BLOCK BUILD

#2980 JOHN R. ROAD
F.F.E - 643.50'

G

G

G

STM STM STM

STM

T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

Aqua-Swirl Concentrator Model AS-2 CFD PCS Standard Detail

Date: 01/20/11

Scale:

Document:

Drawn By:

AS-2 PCS STD

1:20

JCW

U.S. Patent No. 6524473 and other Patent Pending

    Phone (888) 344-9044  Fax (423) 826-2112

                   www.aquashieldinc.com

Arched

Baffles

Riser

Backfill shall extend at least 18

inches [457 mm] outward from

Swirl Concentrator and for the

full height of the Swirl

Concentrator (including riser)

extending laterally to

undisturbed soils. (See MH

Detail Below)

Swirl Inlet/Outlet

Bedding

Undisturbed Soil

Backfill

Section A-A

Grade (Rim)

Rim elevations to match finished

grade.  PCS risers should NOT be field

cut by Contractor.

Manhole Frame and

Cover by Manufacturer.

(See Details)

Cover

Frame

1" [25 mm] Thick

Expansion Joint

Material

30" [762 mm]

Riser

#4 [13 mm] Rebar

@ 6" [152 mm]

Each Way

3,000 psi [20 MPa]

(min) Concrete

Manhole Frame & Cover Detail

For Traffic Loading Areas

NTS

If traffic loading (H-20) is required or anticipated, a 4-foot [1.22 m]

diameter, 14-inch [356 mm] thick reinforced concrete pad must be

placed over the Stormwater Treatment System Riser to support and

level the manhole frame, as shown.  The top of riser pipe must be

wrapped with compressible expansion joint material to a minimum

1-inch [25 mm] thickness to allow transfer of wheel loads from

manhole cover to concrete slab.  Manhole cover shall bear on concrete

slab and not on riser pipe.  The concrete slab shall have a minimum

strength of 3,000 psi [20 MPa] and be reinforced with #4 [13 mm]

reinforcing steel as shown.  Minimum cover over reinforcing steel shall

be 1-inch [25 mm].  Top of manhole cover and concrete slab shall be

level with finish grade.

Backfill (90%

Proctor Density)

4 1/2"

Gravel Backfill

1/2"

1"

Manhole Frame & Cover Detail

NTS

For Non-Traffic Areas Only

Concrete

Soil

1"

Unless other traffic barriers are present,

bollards shall be placed around access riser(s)

in non-traffic areas to prevent inadvertent

loading by maintenance vehicles.

Place small amount of

concrete [3,000 psi [20

MPa] (min)] to support

and level manhole frame.

DO NOT allow manhole

frame to rest upon riser.

Riser

Frame

Cover

48" Min.

12"

8"

Wrap Compressible Expansion

Joint Material to a minimum

1-inch [25 mm] thickness around

top of riser to allow transfer of

inadvertent loading from

manhole cover to concrete slab.

Backfill (90%

Proctor Density)

Phone (888) 344-9044  

www.aquashieldinc.com

Pipe coupling

by Contractor.

12" [305 mm]

long Stub-out

by Manufacturer.

A

A

OutletInlet

Arched Baffles

Octagonal Base Plate

Plan View



EXISTING SPEEDWAY
2,350 SQFT

BLOCK BUILD

#2980 JOHN R. ROAD
F.F.E - 643.50'

T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

SAN

STM

W

G

UGE

UGT

OHE

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



EXISTING SPEEDWAY
2,350 SQFT

BLOCK BUILD

#2980 JOHN R. ROAD
F.F.E - 643.50'

T
h

i
s
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d

o
r
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
e

d
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
S

p
e

e
d

w
a

y
.

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

NOTE:   AS AN AID TO THE CONTRACTOR VARIOUS UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND PROFILES.  ALL INFORMATION

CONCERNING ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND PROFILES IS TAKEN FROM FIELD

TOPO AND/OR AVAILABLE RECORDS, BUT THE OWNER AND ENGINEER DOES NOT

GUARANTEE THEIR LOCATION/ELEVATION, OR THAT ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND

STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED. IF THE CONTRACTOR DOES

ENCOUNTER A PREVIOUSLY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY AND/ OR STRUCTURE, OR DETERMINES

THAT ONE OF THE UTILITIES/STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS INCORRECTLY

LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR

DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES. NOTIFY "MISS DIG" AT 1-800-482-7171, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.



SALES
AREA
100UTILITY

AREA
106

ATTENDANT
AREA
101

MADE TO
COOK AREA

103

STOCK
107

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

108

MEN'S
RESTROOM

109

HALL
110

WALK-IN
COOLER

102

CHECKOUT CABINET PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

A
EQ-1

9
'-0

"

A

EQ-1

TYPICAL - UTILIZE SURFACE
MOUNTED RACEWAY AS REQUIRED
WHERE HOLLOW WALLS DO NOT
EXIST.

REUSE EXISTING
ATM CURCUIT

BRANCH CIRCUIT HOMERUN TO PANEL 'A', CIRCUIT #3 (TYPICAL)
1. PHASE CONDUCTOR
2. GROUNDED (NEUTRAL) CONDUCTOR
3. GROUNDING CONDUCTOR
4. ISOLATED GROUND

XX BRANCH CIRCUIT HOMERUN SUPPLYING POWER FOR
EQUIPMENT ITEM#XX. REFER TO EQUIPMENT LIST ON
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS (TYPICAL)

RECEPTACLE, ORANGE SPECIFICATION GRADE NEMA 5-20R WITH
ISOLATED GROUND. HUBBELL: #IG-5362W AND #S8 STAINLESS
STEEL COVERPLATE.

TELEPHONE/DATA OUTLETPROVIDE (1)1" RNC AND (2) PAIR
TELEPHONE CABLE FROM TELEPHONE
BACKBOARD TO ATM. INSTALL DEVICE(S)
AND MAKE FINAL CONNECTIONS. ATM
RELOCATION MAY ALREADY BE COMPLETED
BY OTHERS BEFORE REMODEL. VERIFY AT
BID WALK.

DATA OUTLET.

REUSE EXISTING
POWER & DATA

(NO WORK)

(PAINT ONLY)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

INDICATES AREA OF WORK

FOOD SERVICE
AREA
104

2
A-1

EQUIPMENT / FINISH PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

LEGEND

2'-0"

2
'-0

"
2
'-6

"

3
'-0

"

3'-2 1/4"

1
0
'-7

"

5'-0" 11'-1 1/4"

5
'-1

"

5
'-1

"

BELOW COUNTER

REPAIR SOLID
SURFACE
COUNTERTOP.

4
'-6

 1
/2

"

2'-7 1/2"

BUILDING PAINT SCHEDULE
NOTE: FOR SPECIFIC PAINTING INSTRUCTIONS AND
EXTERIOR WORK SEE SPECS. BOOK

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS" EXTRA WHITE (WHITE)

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS" #SW2130 - PERMA WHITE (WHITE)

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS "#7034 STATUS BRONZE

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS" #SW4056 (TO MATCH PMS-294C
'BLUE' MANUFACTURED BY BREAK THROUGH)

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS" #SW7031 - MEGA GREIGE

"SHERWIN WILLIAMS" #SW7029 - AGREEABLE GREY

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LEGEND

EQUIPMENT TAG

-
FINISH TAG

LEGEND
(PAINT ONLY)

(PAINT ONLY)

(PAINT ONLY)

(PAINT ONLY)

P2 (WALLS)

P1 (CEILINGS)

PAINT EXISTING
RESTROOMS

P5

P5

P5

P5

P2

P5

P5

P2

BUILDING INTERIOR SCOPE OF WORK
1. RE-PAD DIRTY/DAMAGED CEILING TILES.
2. CABINETRY WORK AS SHOWN.
3. EQUIPMENT WORK AS SHOWN.
4. PAINT SALES AND RESTROOM AREAS.
5. INSTALL (3) UNDER COUNTER PACK RACKS.

NORTH

SALES
AREA
100UTILITY

AREA
106

ATTENDANT
AREA
101

MADE TO
COOK AREA

103

STOCK
107

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

108

MEN'S
RESTROOM

109

WALK-IN
COOLER

102

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

(NO WORK)

INDICATES AREA OF WORK

FOOD SERVICE
AREA
104

(NO WORK)

A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED
FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION PER ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND THESE DRAWINGS,
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

B. ALL EXISTING FLOORS, WALLS, OR OTHER SURFACES TO RECEIVE A FINISH MATERIAL SHALL
BE MADE SQUARE, LEVEL, AND PLUMB, CLEAN AND PREP EXISTING WALLS AS NEEDED FOR
NEW FINISH INSTALLATION AS PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR
TO COMMENCING WORK.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
PROJECT MANAGER IMMEDIATELY.

D. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTR4CIAL DRAWINGS.  IF
DISCREPANCIES EXIST, CONTACT PROJECT MANAGER.

E. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ALL MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT WILL BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  THIS NOTE APPLIES TO ALL DRAWINGS.

F. INTERIOR STUD WALLS SHALL EXTEND FROM FLOOR TO BOTTOM OF TRUSSES.  4" (NOM.)
STUD WALLS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF 362S125-30 METAL STUDS AND 6" (NOM.) STUD
WALLS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF 550S125-30 METAL STUDS INCLUDING TOP AND BOTTOM
PLATES WITH HORIZONTAL BLOCKING BETWEEN STUDS AT MID-POINT BETWEEN FLOOR AND
CEILING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL STUDS SHALL BE SPACED AT 16" O.C. WITH 1/2"
MINIMUM SHEATHING OF PLYWOOD, AND/OR GYPSUM BOARD.  SHEATHING SHALL EXTEND
FROM 1/2"ABOVE FLOOR SLAB TO 8" (MIN.) ABOVE ADJACENT CEILING LINE.

G. WOOD BLOCKING OR ACX PLYWOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND ALL WALL-MOUNTED
EQUIPMENT, FIXTURES, SHELVING, AND RACKS.

H. ALL PLYWOOD ON THE INTERIOR SHALL BE AX EXTERIOR GRADE.  INSTALL WITH THE SANDED
SIDE OUT. FASTEN WITH #8x1-15/16" PHILLIPS TRUMPET HEAD SCREWS BY ITW BUILDEX OR
EQUAL INTO METAL STUDS OR FRAMING MEMBERS AT 16" O.C. MAX.

I. THE CABINET VENDOR SHALL FURNISH SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE SPEEDWAY FIELD
REPRESENTATIVE FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FABRICATING.

J. ANY INSULATION CONCEALED IN WALLS SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD OF 25 MAX.

K. COOLER PANELS SHALL CONFORM TO FM 4880, NFPA 286 OR UL 1715.

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1
A-1

FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

NORTH

KEY NOTES

ROOM TAG#

SEE KEY NOTES

EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN

EXISTING, EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE ETC. TO BE
REMOVED AND / OR RELOCATED

LEGEND

1. EQUIPMENT / FURNITURE TO REMAIN. COORDINATE ANY REPAIRS WITH PROJECT MANAGER.

2. EQUIPMENT / FURNITURE TO BE REMOVED AND STORED IN A SAFE PLACE TO BE
REINSTALLED IN NEW LOCATION PER REMODEL PLANS. COORDINATE WORK WITH PROJECT
MANAGER. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND INSTALLATION OF
EQUIPMENT PER PLANS AND INSTRUCTIONS OF PROJECT MANAGER. REMOVE ALL PLUMBING
AND ELECTRICAL ASSOCIATED WITH EQUIPMENT BACK TO SOURCE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED ON PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

3. EQUIPMENT / FURNITURE TO BE REMOVED. COORDINATE WORK WITH PROJECT MANAGER.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF
EQUIPMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED BY PROJECT MANAGER. REMOVE ALL
PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL ASSOCIATED WITH EQUIPMENT BACK TO SOURCE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

4. WALL(S) / PARTITION(S) TO REMAIN.

5. EXISTING ATTENDANT COUNTER TO REMAIN. CABINETS TO BE MODIFIED AS REQUIRED PER
CABINET PLAN THIS SHEET. REPAIR SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP.

6. OVERHEAD CIGARETTE PACK MERCHANDISER TO BE REMOVED. PATCH & REPAIR CEILING AS
REQUIRED. PROVIDE NEW CEILING TILES AS REQUIRED TO MATCH EXISTING AS REQUIRED OR
AS DIRECTED BY PROJECT MANAGER.

7. EXISTING ACT CEILING GRID AND TILES TO REMAIN, REPLACE DAMAGED/DIRTY TILES.

(8M) (94)(SHELF)

(41S)

TYPICAL THROUGHOUT
BUILDING

HALL
110

(NO WORK)

C

A-2

-

A

A-2

D

A-2

B

A-2

FINISH TAG

A. THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT INDICATE THE FULL EXTENT OF
THE WORK DETAILS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS REMODEL
PROJECT. VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR THE FULL
EXTENT OF THE WORK REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS
PROJECT IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER PER ALL APPLICABLE
CODES AND THESE DRAWINGS. COORDINATE WORK WITH
THE PROJECT MANAGER.

B. DEMOLISH EXISTING CONSTRUCTION ONLY TO THE EXTENT
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE NEW CONSTRUCTION. CUT
BACK EXISTING FINISHED SURFACES TO SQUARE, LEVEL AND
PLUMB LINES.

C. CAREFULLY REVIEW PLANS AND DETERMINE UTILITIES THAT
ARE REQUIRED TO BE DISCONNECTED AND THOSE THAT WILL
REMAIN FUNCTIONAL. COORDINATE WORK WITH THE
APPROPRIATE UTILITY PROVIDER. SCHEDULE WORK FOR A
MINIMUM OF INTERRUPTION.

D. REMOVE AND SECURE ALL GAS, PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL,
AND OTHER UTILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH EQUIPMENT
REMOVED FROM SITE. INSTALL REQUIRED MATERIALS TO
SECURE AND MAKE SAFE ALL UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

E. PREVENT PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE WORK AREA. INSTALL
BARRIERS AND SIGNAGE TO ALERT THE GENERAL PUBLIC,
EMPLOYEES, AND CONTRACTORS OF DANGERS.

F. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EQUIPMENT
THAT WILL REMAIN FOLLOWING REMODEL BY PLACING IT IN
STORAGE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.
COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT MANAGER.

G. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING
WORK PERMITS AND COMMUNICATING WITH UTILITY
PROVIDER(S) PRIOR TO ANY WORK AFFECTING SERVICES.
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL SERVICES.

H. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY W/ PROJECT MANAGER ALL
EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE TO BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED
PRIOR TO COMMENCING WITH THE WORK.

I. ANY WALLS BEING PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE
CONFIRMED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS BEING NON-LOAD
BEARING BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH REMOVAL. IF
LOAD-BEARING WALL(S) ARE FOUND DUE TO UNFORESEEN
CONDITIONS, IT SHOULD BE BROUGHT DIRECTLY TO THE
PROJECT MANAGER'S ATTENTION BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
THE REMOVAL OF THAT WALL. NOTE: THE ARCHITECT HAS
MADE ASSUMPTIONS BASED ON PREVIOUS DRAWINGS AND
THE EXISTING CONDITIONS THAT ARE VIEWABLE. HE HAS
USED HIS BEST JUDGEMENT TO DETERMINE ALL
LOAD-BEARING WALLS.

DEMO GENERAL NOTES

A-1

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CESO NO: DATE

C
O

U
N
TY

: 
O

A
KL

A
N
D

S
TO

R
E 

#2
3
4
4

751398.01

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
:

2
9
8
0
 J

O
H
N
 R

 R
O

A
D

TR
O

Y,
 M

I 4
8
0
8
3
 

DRWG.
NO.

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 S
pe

ed
w
ay

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

pe
ed

w
ay

.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE
THIS DRAWING WAS SPECIFICALLY

PREPARED FOR USE IN REGARDS TO THE
PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT AND IS NOT SUITABLE FOR USE
FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT.  USE OF THIS
DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR EXAMPLE
ON ANOTHER PROJECT REQUIRES THE

SERVICES OF PROPERLY LICENSED
ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.

REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT

AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

CESO

BWH



A
A-2

FRONT ELEVATION (SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - NO WORK)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

B
A-2

REAR ELEVATION (SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - NO WORK)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

C
A-2

SIDE ELEVATION (SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - NO WORK)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

D
A-2

SIDE ELEVATION (SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - NO WORK)
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"

EXISTING EXHAUST FAN

EXISTING SERVICE DOOR

EXISTING DOWNSPOUT EXISTING DOWNSPOUT

EXISTING STOREFRONT
ENTRY DOORS, TO
REMAIN

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V
A
TI

O
N
S

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CESO NO: DATE

C
O

U
N
TY

: 
O

A
KL

A
N
D

S
TO

R
E 

#2
3
4
4

751398.01

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
:

2
9
8
0
 J

O
H
N
 R

 R
O

A
D

TR
O

Y,
 M

I 4
8
0
8
3
 

DRWG.
NO.

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 S
pe

ed
w
ay

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

pe
ed

w
ay

.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE
THIS DRAWING WAS SPECIFICALLY

PREPARED FOR USE IN REGARDS TO THE
PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT AND IS NOT SUITABLE FOR USE
FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT.  USE OF THIS
DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR EXAMPLE
ON ANOTHER PROJECT REQUIRES THE

SERVICES OF PROPERLY LICENSED
ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.

REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT

AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

CESO

BWH



FLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CESO NO: DATE

C
O

U
N
TY

: 
O

A
KL

A
N
D

S
TO

R
E 

#2
3
4
4

751398.01

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

EM
O

D
EL

 &
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
:

2
9
8
0
 J

O
H
N
 R

 R
O

A
D

TR
O

Y,
 M

I 4
8
0
8
3
 

DRWG.
NO.

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 S
pe

ed
w
ay

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

pe
ed

w
ay

.

STIPULATION FOR REUSE
THIS DRAWING WAS SPECIFICALLY

PREPARED FOR USE IN REGARDS TO THE
PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
PROJECT AND IS NOT SUITABLE FOR USE
FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT.  USE OF THIS
DRAWING FOR REFERENCE OR EXAMPLE
ON ANOTHER PROJECT REQUIRES THE

SERVICES OF PROPERLY LICENSED
ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS.

REPRODUCTION OF THIS DRAWING FOR
REUSE ON ANOTHER PROJECT IS NOT

AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE CONTRARY TO
THE LAW.

CESO

BWH














	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	June 23, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1007)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2) 
	Planning Consultant Report
	Minutes Excerpt, June 9, 2015 
	Site Plan

	6. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 414)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Consent Judgment
	Site Plan

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



